FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP POLICE
TRAFFIC SAFETY BUREAU

TO: F.T. Zoning Board
FROM: Ofc. Jose N. Jaime
DATE: January 4, 2022

SUBJECT: PLN-21-00023 JWH Real Estate Holding Corp.

1100 Randolph Rd., Somerset NJ
BLOCK: 517.04 LOT(S): 1.01
| have reviewed the above captioned subject plans dated December 215t 2021 and have
the following comment:
1. Handicap parking spaces should be the spaces closest to the main entrance.

This office reserves the right to make additional comments based on future submissions
and/or testimony before the Board.



